







M E M O R A N D U M

	
TO:		Susan J. Wegmann, Executive Director
		SIU Online and Extended Campus

THROUGH:	Click or tap here to enter text., Dean
		College of Click or tap here to enter text.

FROM:		Click or tap here to enter text., Chair
		Click or tap here to enter text.

DATE:		April 23, 2025

SUBJECT:	Request Permission to Open – Off-campus

The Click or tap here to enter text. in the College of Click or tap here to enter text. is requesting permission to open an off-campus Click or tap here to enter text.  degree in Click or tap here to enter text. at Click or tap here to enter text. in Click or tap here to enter text., Click or tap here to enter text.. 	Comment by Hubbs, Michelle L: Department Name	Comment by Hubbs, Michelle L: College Name	Comment by Hubbs, Michelle L: Degree Type	Comment by Hubbs, Michelle L: Program Name	Comment by Hubbs, Michelle L: Site Location Name	Comment by Hubbs, Michelle L: City	Comment by Hubbs, Michelle L: State

Enclosed with this memo is the out-of-region RME application and the supporting documentation.  It is the intention of the Click or tap here to enter text. to offer this program as distance education through the SIU Online and Extended Campus office. 	Comment by Hubbs, Michelle L: Department Name

☐ Approved    ☐ Disapproved


__________________________________________ 	________________________
Susan J. Wegmann 					Date
Executive Director, SIU Online and Extended Campus

cc: 	Julie Dunston, Associate Provost for Academic Programs
